
Jeffrey B. Archie
Vice President, Nuclear Operations

_ _ _ _ _ _ 803.345.4214

A SCANA COMPANY November 12. 2007

Document Control Desk
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Sir / Madam:

Subject: VIRGIL C. SUMMER NUCLEAR STATION
DOCKET NO. 50/395
OPERATING LICENSE NO. NPF-12
REPLY TO A NOTICE OF VIOLATION: EA-07-079
NRC INSPECTION REPORT 2007502

Reference: 1. Enforcement Guidance Memorandum (EGM) 07-003, "Disposition of
Violations of 10 CFR 50.47(B) (4) For Failure to Maintain a Standard Action
Level Scheme."

2. Jeffrey B. Archie,SCE&G, letter to Dr. William D. Travers, Predecisional
Conference Response, dated August 15, 2007

3. Jeffrey B. Archie, SCE&G, letter to Dr. William D. Travers, Predecisional
Conference Response, dated August 30, 2007

4. Jeffrey B. Archie, SCE&G, letter to Document Control Desk, Proposed
Changes to Emergency Action Levels, dated September 28, 2007

South Carolina Electric & Gas Company (SCE&G) acknowledges the receipt of the notice of
violation dated October 12, 2007, for an apparent violation involving changes made by
V. C. Summer Nuclear Station (VCSNS) to its Emergency Plan. The violation involved changes
made by VCSNS to its Emergency Plan between approximately October 1980 and July 28, 2006,
that either decreased the effectiveness of its emergency plan or failed to maintain a standard
emergency classification scheme. SCE&G has reviewed the description of the subject violation
and will not contest the violation. As requested, a reply to the notice of violation is attached.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Bruce L. Thompson at (803)931-5042.

Very tryjy yours,

SBR/JBA/sr
Attachment

c: K. B. Marsh K. M. Sutton
S. A. Byrne NRC Resident Inspector
N. S. Carns R. E. Williamson
J. H. Hamilton NSRC
R. J. White RTS (C-07-01705)
V. M. McCree File (815.01)
R. E. Martin DMS (RC-07-0167)
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Reply to Notice of Violation EA-07-079

During an NRC inspection completed on March 28, 2007, a violation of NRC requirements was
identified. In accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, the violation is listed below:

"10 CFR 50.54(q) states, in part, that a licensee shall follow and maintain in effect
emergency plans which meet the standards in 10 CFR 50.47(b) and the requirements of
Appendix E of Part 50. 10 CFR 50.54(q) also provides that the licensee may make
changes to the emergency plans without Commission approval only if the changes do not
decrease the effectiveness of the plans and the plans, as changed, continue to meet the
standards of 10 CFR 50.47(b) and the requirements of Appendix E of Part 50. Proposed
changes that decrease the effectiveness of the approved emergency plans may not be
implemented without application to and approval by the Commission.

1OCFR 50.47(b) requires that onsite emergency response plans for nuclear power
Reactors must meet the 16 specified planning standards. Planning standard 4 requires, in
part, that a standard emergency classification and action level scheme is in use by the
licensee.

10 CFR 50, Appendix E, Section IV.B states, in part, that the emergency action levels shall
be based on in-plant conditions and instrumentation in addition to onsite and offsite
monitoring. These initial emergency action levels shall be discussed and agreed on by the
licensee and state and local governmental authorities, and approved by the NRC before
implementation if:

1. The licensee is changing from one emergency action level scheme to another
emergency action level scheme (e.g., a change from an emergency action level
scheme based on NUREG-0654 to a scheme based upon NUMARC/NESP-007 or
NEI-99-01);

2. The licensee is proposing an alternate method for complying with the regulations; or

3. The emergency action level revision decreases the effectiveness of the emergency
plan.

Contrary to the above, between October 1980 and July 28, 2006, the licensee made changes,
without Commission approval, to the NRC approved revision of their Emergency Action Levels
(EALs) that: 1) decreased the effectiveness of the plan; and 2) resulted in a non-standard (hybrid)
EAL scheme. The EALs that were changed were originally approved by the NRC in NUREG-0717
Appendix C, V. C. Summer Supplemental Safety Evaluation Report #3, in 1981 (Revision 5)."

This is a Severity Level III violation.
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(1) Reason for the violation

The reason for the violation has been determined to be an ineffective change process for
Emergency Plan changes. Historically the change process did not have sufficient detail or
rigor to determine whether a proposed change to the Radiation Emergency Plan was a
decrease in effectiveness. The change process was significantly improved in 1990 by the
addition of a detailed process for determining a decrease in effectiveness. However this
improved process did not specifically address comparing the attributes of capability to
perform the function or timeliness of performing the function of a proposed change to that
of the emergency plan that was explicitly reviewed and approved by the NRC through a
Safety Evaluation Report (SER). When these attributes were communicated by the
issuance of RIS 2005-02, "Clarifying the Process for Making Emergency Plan Changes"
the station had erroneously determined that its change process sufficiently addressed NRC
regulations for decrease in effectiveness reviews.

A Root Cause Analysis (RCA) commissioned on September 18, 2007, determined the
event was a result of six causal factors which were contributed to:

* Management Systems - Standards/Administrative Policy associated with
processing EAL changes were incomplete which was the result of an ineffective
change process for Emergency Plan changes, and

Historical regulatory guidance was unclear.

(2) Corrective steps that have been taken and the results achieved

For corrective action of the violation and evaluation of extent of condition for other EAL
changes not specifically identified in the violation, SCE&G sponsored an independent
evaluation of VCSNS EAL changes by a recognized industry expert. The results of the
independent evaluation identified potential decreases in effectiveness. As discussed in
Reference 2 SCE&G dispositioned each potential decrease in effectiveness by restoring
the wording to essentially the wording in the SER Revision 5. SCE&G updated the
corrective action plan in Reference 3 based on recommendations from the Office of
Nuclear Security and Incident Response (NSIR). This action was complete and in place by
August 30, 2007.

(3) The corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further violations

SCE&G complied with EGM 07-003 (Reference 1) for corrective action to prevent
recurrence by committing to converting to an EAL scheme based on NEI-99-01,
"Methodology for Development of Emergency Action Levels" Revision 4. The submittal
was made on September 28, 2007(Reference 4). Additionally, as part of an extent of
condition, SCE&G increased the scope of the corrective action to include all EAL changes.
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To address the root cause analysis results, SCE&G will revise SAP-127 "Emergency
Preparedness" to provide guidance associated with timeliness of performing a function,
capability to perform a function, and cumulative effects considerations for DIE evaluations.

To address the extent of condition in the root cause analysis:

* Previous non-EAL changes to the emergency plan will be reviewed to ensure the
changes are in compliance with 10 CFR 50.54(q).

* Change processes for the quality assurance plan, the security plan and the FSAR
change process will be assessed to ensure they meet regulatory requirements.

(4) The date when full compliance will be achieved

SAP-127 will be revised as discussed above by December 14, 2007. This date was
selected to allow VCSNS to complete benchmarking of other licensee's emergency plan
change processes and incorporate industry best practices.

The extent of condition evaluation discussed above will be completed by December 31,
2007.

All other corrective actions are in place.


